From: Gene Williams

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Steven Robbins

Subject: FW: PL2021295 Napa Valley 5th - Accepted PARTIAL As-Built Master Drainage
Plan

Attachments: NAPA MDP 11-18-2023.pdf

Lots 183, 184, 185, 177, and 178 are EXCLUDED

Yours ?’F‘wfsf,

Gene Williams, P.E., CFM | Senior Staff Engineer
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1223 |cityofLS.net | Gene.Williams@cityofls.net

5] LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI

From: Gene Williams

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Steven Robbins <Steve.Robbins@cityofls.net>

Subject: FW: PL2021295 Napa Valley 5th - Accepted PARTIAL As-Built Master Drainage Plan

From: Gene Williams

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 2:33 PM

To: 'mschlicht@es-kc.com' <mschlicht@es-kc.com>

Cc: Josh Johnson <Joshua.Johnson@cityofls.net>; Dawn Bell <Dawn.Bell@cityofls.net>; Sue Pyles
<Sue.Pyles@cityofls.net>; Kim Brennan <Kim.Brennan@cityofls.net>; Brandon Kalwei
<Brandon.Kalwei@cityofls.net>; Steven Robbins <Steve.Robbins@cityofls.net>

Subject: PL2021295 Napa Valley 5th - Accepted PARTIAL As-Built Master Drainage Plan

Hello Matt,

Please find the attached partial as-built Master Drainage Plan dated Nov. 18, 2022. This partial as-built
Master Drainage Plan has been accepted by the City for all lots except the ones outlined on Sheet C.200
in red. These are the lots affected by the large earth and demolition debris stockpiles, and cannot be
built-upon until such time the earthen and demolition debris stockpiles have been removed.

Please be aware that if a home is constructed on Lot 186, a swale shall be required on the east side of
Lot 186 in accordance with the Master Drainage Plan. Auxiliary sideyard swales between the homes
may also be required based on good lot grading practice, but the one shown on the east side of Lot 186
has specific design requirements.


https://cityofls.net/


Notes

7. Contractor responsible for all density testing of roadway subgrode and
granular base.

(Curlex Blanket or Eqv.). Per Table 5607—1 in APWA Manual
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PLAN.
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Accepted
Master Drainage Plan

100 FLOODPLAIN

Digitally signed by
Gene Williams
DN: CN=Gene
Williams,
OU=Development,
OU=LS Users,
Gene Williams DC=COLS,
DC=LOC
Reason: | have
reviewed this
document
Date: 2022.11.29
14:20:25-06'00"

This as-graded Master Drainage Plan (MDP) has
been reviewed for accuracy. It is accepted for
basic conformance to the approved MDP and

may be used for the review of individual lot
grading (plot) plans.
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Drain towards Lot 114
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REVISIONS

RECORD DRAWING
The information provided on this drawing conforms to
construction records; it is not intended for construction,
implementation or recording purposes; and it is solely based
on information obtained by my firm.

11,/18/2022 As—Built

AREA NOT PART OF
THIS MASTER DRAINAGE
PLAN.

"466-66 100.10", "+66% 1.15% slope", or "8-inch HBPE-PVC
pipe" are all typical examples of revisions that indicate that
design data has been replaced with "as-built" information. All
other data is as designed and has not been field verified.

Date: 11/18/2022

Certified by: Matthew J. Schlicht
Title: Engineer

Firm: Engineering Solutions

C.200

P:(816) 623-9888 F:(816)623-9849
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Notes 1. Contractor is responsible for verifying all existing utility locations prior to excavation 2. There are no known natural or artificial water storage detention areas, or wetlands in the area designated for construction 3. No part of the project lies within the 100 year flood plain 4. All erosion and sediment control measures need to be implemented prior to construction 5. Additional erosion control may be required by the CIty Engineer, Design Engineer or Owner at any time problematic areas are noted in the field or existing measures are found to be ineffective 6. Soil Stabilization of disturbed areas shall be completed within 14 days of construction inactivity 7. Contractor responsible for all density testing of roadway subgrade and granular base.
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NOTE: Swale sections extend the entire length between upstream and downstream structures with the exception of a transition at each structure. The minimum swale depth shall be 6" over the 100-year water surface elevation.
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NOTE: Swale should be lined with "Straw with Net" turf reinforcement  (Curlex Blanket or Eqv.). Per Table 5607-1 in APWA Manual



AutoCAD SHX Text

SWALE START 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SWALE START 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SWALE END 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SWALE END 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Estimated Cut / FIll Quantities         Site Area       9.65 Acres  9.65 Acres Cut Volume (Unadjusted)    17,287 c.y.  17,287 c.y. Fill Volume (Unadjusted)    20,068 c.y.  20,068 c.y. Street & Sidewalk Cut Volume   1,680 c.y.  1,680 c.y. Net Fill      1,101 c.y. (Unadjusted) 1,101 c.y. (Unadjusted) 
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Existing Drainage Area  Drain towards Lot 114 8,849 sf
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Proposed Drainage Area  Drain towards Lot 114 3,909 sf
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
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LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64082
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MH B—1
Sta. 0+52.09

MH A-3
Sta. 9+96.52
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MH A-2 ’
Sta. 7+51.49 ’
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
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APWA STORM DRAINAGE "TC" COMPUTATIONS FOR : NAPA VALLEY 5TH PLAT

Surface types:  Asph/ConcBus/Com  Dit  Grass/Park Lake MultFam SnglFam Undev  Other
yellow areas are self computing SURFACE CODES A B D G 1L M S U V4
overwrite if necessary "C" Values 0.90 0.87 0.60 0.30 0.90 0.66 0.51 0.3 | TC COMPUTATION
Overwrite Length - DnElevor Slope |SURFACE P=Pawd Overwrite Slope or Elevations
rFOTAL WATERSHEIj if necessary CODE U=Unpaved if necessary Cal Used Cal Cal
OVERLAND FLOW - 100' MAX | P | CHANNEL FLOW - FIRST REACH | Owerland  Min 5 Channel Channel Total
AREA | TOTAL WTRSHD UP DN |SURFACE "C" OVRLND  UP DN SLOPE or CHANNEL UP DN SLOPE VELOCITY Flow Max 15 One Two AREA

ID ACRES LENGTH ELEV ELEV | CODE VALUE LENGTH ELEV = ELEV % U LENGTH ELEV ELEV % F/S T(I) T(I) T(T) T(T) T© 10 ID
1 0.54 359.00 1015.00 1010.50 S 0.51 59.0 1015.0 | 1013.70 2.2 P 300.0 1013.7 1010.5 1.07 2.1 6.3 6.3 24 0.0 8.7 1
2 0.57 384.00 1016.00 1010.20 S 0.91 49.0 1016.0 | 1015.00 20 P 335.0 1015.0 1010.2 1.43 2.4 59 59 2.3 0.0 8.2 2
3 0.32 333.00 1010.50 1005.00 S 0.91 26.0 1010.5 | 1009.80 2.7 P 307.0 1009.8 1005.0 1.56 2.5 3.9 510 20 0.0 7.0 3
4 0.35 369.00 1012.20 1003.00 S 0.51 47.0 1012.2 | 1011.00 2.6 P 322.0 1011.0 1003.0 2.48 3.2 5.3 5.3 1.7 0.0 7.0 4
5 0.32 258.00 1007.20 994.50 S 0.91 41.0 1007.2 | 1004.00 7.8 P 217.0 1004.0 9945 4.38 43 34 510 0.9 0.0 59 5
6 0.24 221.00 1005.00 994.00 S 0.91 36.0 1005.0 | 1003.00 5.6 P 185.0 1003.0 994.0 4.86 45 3.6 (0] 0.7 0.0 5. 6
7 0.78 236.00 995.00 991.00 S 0.91 49.0 995.0 | 992.50 5.1 P 187.0 9925 991.0 0.80 1.8 43 5.0 1.7 0.0 6.7 7
8 2.26 508.00 1016.00 999.00 S 0.91 100.0 | 1016.0 | 1014.00 2.0 U 408.0 10140 999.0 3.68 a1 8.4 8.4 2.2 0.0 10.6 8
9 0.46 133.00 1008.50 999.00 S 0.51 100.0 | 1008.5 | 1000.00 815 U 33.0 1000.0 999.0 3.03 2.8 5. 52 0.2 0.0 54 9

g
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

50 SE 30TH STREET

LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64082
P:(816) 623-9888 F:(816)623-9849

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

GINEERING
OLUTIONS

Professional Registration
Missouri
Engineering 2005002186-D
Surveying 2005008319-D
Kansas
Engineering E-1695
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Oklahoma
Engineering 6254
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Engineering CA2821
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